
- . 

COUNTY OF SAN MATE0 
Inter-Departmental Correspondence 

Board of Supervisors 

DATE: July 29,2003 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

BOARD MEETING DATE: August 12,2003 

Honorable Board of Supervisors 

Rose Jacobs Gibson, President, Board of Supervisors 

Appointment to Emergency Medical Care Committee 

RECOMMENDATION: 
Appoint Francine Serafm-Dickson to the Emergency Medical Care Committee as the 
Hospital Administrator’s representation, to a term expiring March 31, 2004. 

BACKGROUND: 
Francine Serafin-Dickson was appointed as Executive Director of the Hospital 
Consortium of San Mateo County effective June 5, 2003. This appointment 
necessitates the resignation of Timothy B. McMurdo, the previous Executive 
Director, as a member of the San Mateo County Emergency Medical Care 
Committee. 

The Board of Directors of the Hospital Consortium of San Mateo County has 
nominated Ms. Serafm-Dickson as Mr. McMurdo’s replacement. 

Ms. Serafin-Dickson brings over 25 years of knowledge and experience in the field 
of healthcare administration in many diverse settings. 


